



Corrective Services NSW
Locked Bag 5000
Parramatta NSW 2124
Tel 02 8346 1333
www.dcj.nsw.gov.au

D25/1158840

September 2025

The Hon Emma Hurst MLC
Chair
Portfolio Committee No. 8 – Customer Service
Parliament of NSW
budgetestimates@parliament.nsw.gov.au

Dear Chair

I write to advise of a clarification to evidence given by myself at the Budget Estimates hearing for Legislative Council Portfolio Committee No.8 – Customer Service, Monday 25 August 2025.

Inmate work week

Page 81 of the transcript currently reads as:

ANNE-MARIE MARTIN: Okay. In prison generally they're paid either according to a 30-hour week or a 40-hour week. We have our Correctional Industries Consultative Council that Deputy Commissioner Luke Grant chairs, actually, that also oversees our industries across the board there. The wages in prison vary depending on the type of work that a person is engaged in and can be anywhere between \$18.54 up to \$83.97 for a 30-hour week. That's per week.

This should be amended to:

In prison generally they're paid either according to a 30-hour week or a 42-hour week.

Please publish my clarifications above, if you would like more information, please contact Rani Young, Acting Director, Parliamentary and Executive Services via email at

Yours sincerely

Dr Anne-Marie Martin
Deputy Commissioner
Community, Industry and Capacity
Corrective Services NSW